
CITY OF CEDARBURG 
MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL  

JULY 8, 2019 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
A regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, will be held on 
Monday, July 8, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI, in 
the second floor Council Chambers.  
        

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  - Mayor Mike O’Keefe 
 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
4.        ROLL CALL: Present – 

 
 
 
Excused –    

Common Council – Mayor Mike O’Keefe, Council 
Members Sherry Bublitz, Jack Arnett, Rick Verhaalen, 
Garan Chivinski, Patricia Thome and Rod Galbraith 
 
Council Member Kristin Burkart 

5. STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES* - June 24, 2019 
 
7. COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS** Comments from citizens on a listed 

agenda item will be taken when the item is addressed by the Council.  At this time 
individuals can speak on any topic not on the agenda for up to 5 minutes, time extensions at 
the discretion of the Mayor.  No action can be taken on items not listed except as a possible 
referral to committees, individuals or a future Council agenda item. 

 
8. PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. Oath of Office – Canine Officer Ranger 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 
* A. Consider proposal from Ruekert & Mielke for preliminary engineering services related 

to the future Highway 60 Business Park development; and action thereon 
 
* B. Consider recommendation of Police Chief to deny renewal of operator’s license 

application of Craig Lowdermilk; and action thereon  
 
* C. Consider recommendation of Personnel Committee regarding an additional Deferred 

Compensation Plan; and action thereon 
 
*** D. Consider License/Permit Applications; and action thereon 
    



1. Consider approval of new Operator License applications for the period ending 
June 30, 2020 for: 

    
Abigail L. Arnholt Lane M. Kassner JoAnne LaVake 
Mark A. Arnholt Zachery R. Lewis-Grill Loren R. Salsman 
Jaime L. Jacobson Stephen S. Ladd  

 
2. Consider approval of renewal Operator License applications for the period   

ending June 30, 2020 for: 
 

Joey M. Baumle Lys M. Buck William A. Langholz 
Benjamin S. Clithero Daniel S. Kniess Gary W. Rogahn 
Elizabeth A. Albers Alexander J. Kraus Caryn M. Sager 
Stephen C. Bicek Brian A. Kurlinski Brian C. Tiegs 

 
* E. Consider payment of bills dated 6/21/19 through 6/28/19 transfers for the period 

6/25/19 through 07/05/19 and payroll for the period 06/16/19 through 06/29/19; and 
action thereon 

 
10. REPORTS OF CITY OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
* A. Administrator’s Report 
* B.  Police Department Annual Report 
 
11. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
** A. Comments and suggestions from citizens 
 B. Comments and announcements by Council Members  

C. Mayor’s Report  
 

12.    ADJOURNMENT 
 
Individual members of various boards, committees, or commissions may attend the above meeting.  It is 
possible that such attendance may constitute a meeting of a City board,  committee or commission pursuant 
to State ex. rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 NW 2d 408 (1993).  This notice 
does not authorize attendance at either the above meeting or the Badke Meeting, but is given solely to 
comply with the notice requirements of the open meeting law. 
 
* Information attached for Council; available through City Clerk’s Office.   
** Citizen comments should be primarily one-way, from citizen to the Council.  Each citizen who wishes to speak   

shall be accorded one opportunity at the beginning of the meeting and one opportunity at the end of the 
meeting.  Comments should be kept brief.  If the comment expressed concerns a matter of public policy, 
response from the Council will be limited to seeking information or acknowledging that the citizen has been 
understood.  It is out of order for anyone to debate with a citizen addressing the Council or for the Council to 
take action on a matter of public policy.  The Council may direct that the concern be placed on a future 
agenda.  Citizens will be asked to state their name and address for the record and to speak from the lectern 
for the purposes of recording their comments. 

*** Information available through the Clerk’s Office. 
 

UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO 
ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES. 
PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT (262) 375-7606 

E-MAIL:  cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us  
07/03/19 cwv 

mailto:cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us


CITY OF CEDARBURG   CC20190624-1 

COMMON COUNCIL         UNAPPROVED 

June 24, 2019 

 

 

A regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, was held on 

Monday, June 24, 2019, at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, second floor, Council 

Chambers.  Mayor O’Keefe called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Roll Call: Present -  Mayor Michael O’Keefe, Council Members Sherry Bublitz, Jack 

Arnett, Rick Verhaalen, Garan Chivinski, Patricia Thome and Rod 

Galbraith 

 

 Excused - Council Member Kristin Burkart 

 

                      Also Present - City Administrator/Treasurer Christy Mertes, City Attorney 

Michael Herbrand, City Clerk Claire Woodall-Vogg, Police Chief 

Tom Frank, Fire Chief Jeffrey Vahsholtz, Director of Public 

Works and Engineering Tom Wiza, Assistant City 

Administrator/Parks, Recreation and Forestry Director Mikko 

Hilvo, Cedarburg Water Recycling Center Superintendent Eric 

Hackert, Lieutenant Mike McNerney, members of the Cedarburg 

Fire Department, members of the Cedarburg Police Department, 

interested citizens and news media 

 

STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

At Mayor O’Keefe’s request, City Clerk Woodall-Vogg verified that notice of this meeting was 

provided to the public by forwarding the agenda to the City’s official newspaper, the News 

Graphic, to all news media and citizens who requested copies, and by posting in accordance with 

the Wisconsin Open Meetings law.   

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Chivinski, to approve 

the minutes of the June 10, 2019 meeting as presented. Motion carried without a negative vote 

with Council Member Burkart excused. 

 

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS 

 

Citizens present were welcomed and encouraged to provide their input during the citizen 

comment portion of the meeting. No comments or suggestions were received. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



COMMON COUNCIL  CC20190624-2 

June 24, 2019  UNAPPROVED 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

PRESENTATION OF THE 2018 FIRE DEPARTMENT ANNUAL REPORT 
 

Fire Chief Vahsholtz presented the 2018 Cedarburg Fire Department Annual Report, 

highlighting the following accomplishments: 

 In 2018, CFD updated their uniforms with new patches and a new logo on their polo 

shirts.  The new patch, which incorporates rescue services, is more illustrative of the 

Department’s work on a daily basis.  

 2018 was a record year for calls – 1,190 calls total. 

 270 calls for mutual aid were automatically dispatched through the EMD program for 

paramedic intercept; this number is inflated because of the automation and paramedics 

were returned if not actually needed. 

 4,791 hours of training were completed. Training is essential since CFD does not receive 

a lot of fire calls. CFD has exceeded the State requirement for training.    

 The Explorer program had membership growth. In addition to learning about fire and 

EMS procedures, Explorers become involved in fundraising and learning money 

management, customer service, etc. because they have their own stand at Firemen’s Park.  

It is an excellent service-learning opportunity for 14-18 year olds. 

 Promotions & Recognition: Dustin Halyburton was promoted to dive team leader. CFD 

honorary active member, Ed Bublitz, received the highest award presented to a member, 

the Meritorious Award.  CFD also received “community appreciation” and was 

recognized at Summer Sounds. 

 420 hours were devoted to public education and fire prevention. Chief Vahsholtz 

emphasized that Dustin Halyburton volunteers much of his own time (away from his full-

time job) in order to accomplish this important public service. 

 Over 1,000 semi-annual safety inspections were completed last year in the City of 

Cedarburg and over 150 in the Town of Cedarburg. 

 The Department accomplished all of their set goals for 2018. 

 Chief Vahsholtz emphasized that ultimately the recognition for such a successful year 

goes to the men and women of the CFD. 

 

Council Member Thome noted the astounding family commitment to the CFD that becomes 

quite obvious when you attend the awards banquet.  It is amazing and very much appreciated.  

NEW BUSINESS 

CONSIDER 2018 COMPLIANCE MAINTENANCE ANNUAL REPORT (CMAR) FOR 

THE WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT AND RESOLUTION NO. 2019-11 

ACCEPTING THE REPORT; AND ACTION THEREON 

Superintendent Hackert explained that the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) is a 

Department of Natural Resources (DNR) summary report used to determine the effectiveness of 



COMMON COUNCIL  CC20190624-3 

June 24, 2019  UNAPPROVED 

the sewerage system to meet DNR permit limits and to indicate areas of the system that may 

need improvement.  2018 was another outstanding year with straight A’s on the report. 

CWRC continues to monitor and reduce the amount of phosphorous in the water.  CWRC is 

constantly improving the collection systems, cleaning pipes, televising pipes, and replacing lift 

stations when needed to ensure that there are no overflows or backups. 

Council Member Arnett asked if there are communities that do not get straight A’s on the report.  

Superintendent Hackert said that there are certainly communities that are not receiving straight 

A’s, especially in areas like collection systems.  If a community has had a sewer overflow, points 

would be docked.  If a community is below a C grade, they must operate under an action plan.  

Thankfully, by being well-funded and fully staffed, the CWRC has managed to continue 

performing at the highest level. 

Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Chivinski, to adopt 

Resolution 2019-11 accepting the Compliance Maintenance Annual Report.  Motion carried 

without a negative vote, with Council Member Burkart excused. 

CONSIDER ORDINANCE 2019-10 ESTABLISHING A STOP SIGN FOR EASTBOUND 

TRAFFIC ON SANDHILL TRAILS AT THE INTERSECTION WITH BOBOLINK 

AVENUE; AND ACTION THEREON 

Director Wiza explained that the center line of Bobolink Avenue is the boundary between the 

Village of Grafton and the City of Cedarburg.  Recently, Grafton erected a stop sign for 

westbound Oak Street, which is opposite the City’s Sandhills Trails.  He is not certain why 

Grafton erected the stop sign, but sight distance considerations might have been a factor. 

Cedarburg cannot have a yield sign for eastbound traffic and a stop sign for westbound traffic at 

this intersection, so staff has temporarily changed our yield sign to a stop sign.  Staff and the 

Public Works and Sewerage Commission are recommending that the stop sign be made 

permanent by adding it to the Ordinance. 

Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Galbraith, to adopt 

Ordinance 2019-10 establishing a stop sign for eastbound traffic on Sandhill Trails at the 

intersection with Bobolink Avenue.  Motion carried without a negative vote, with Council 

Member Burkart excused. 

CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION OF POLICE CHIEF TO DENY NEW 

OPERATOR’S LICENSE APPLICATION OF MICHAEL J. MORALEZ; AND ACTION 

THEREON 

Police Chief Frank explained that Mr. Moralez applied with the City Clerk’s office for an 

operator’s license to serve fermented beverages and intoxicating liquors on June 7, 2019.  Mr. 

Moralez previously held an operator’s license in Cedarburg, which the Council voted not to 

renew in 2016, due to a conviction for having sex with a child age 16 or older on multiple 

occasions.   



COMMON COUNCIL  CC20190624-4 

June 24, 2019  UNAPPROVED 

Police Chief Frank continues to recommend denial of the application since Mr. Moralez’s 

previous crimes involved supplying alcohol and marijuana to a minor. 

Council Member Galbraith asked if Mr. Moralez is a registered sex offender.  Police Chief Frank 

stated that he is not. 

Motion made by Council Member Galbraith, seconded by Council Member Verhaalen, to accept 

the recommendation of Police Chief Frank and deny a new operator’s license application of 

Michael J. Moralez.  Motion passed without a negative vote, with Council Member Burkart 

excused. 

CONSIDER ISSUANCE OF A TRANSIENT ENTERTAINMENT LICENSE TO 

RAINBOW VALLEY RIDES, INC. FOR THE OZAUKEE COUNTY FAIR ON JULY 31 

(1:00 P.M. TO 11:00 P.M.), AUGUST 1, 2, & 3 (10:00 A.M. TO 11:00 P.M.), AND 

AUGUST 4, 2019 (10:00 A.M. TO 7:00 P.M.) AND THE REQUEST TO WAIVE THE 

REQUIREMENT FOR A CLEAN UP BOND AS REQUESTED BY AGRICULTURAL 

SOCIETY; AND ACTION THEREON 

Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Chivinski, to issue a 

transient entertainment license to Rainbow Valley Rides, Inc. for the Ozaukee County Fair on 

July 31(1:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m.), August 1, 2, & 3 (10:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m.), and August 4, 

2019 (10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m.) and to waive the requirement for a Clean Up Bond as requested 

by the Ozaukee County Agricultural Society.  Motion carried without a negative vote, with 

Council Member Burkart excused. 

CONSIDER MAYOR O’KEEFE’S APPOINTMENT OF JEFFREY M. ELLMAKER TO 

THE LANDMARKS COMMISSION; AND ACTION THEREON 

Mayor O’Keefe explained that Commission Member Temmer tendered his resignation from the 

Landmarks Commission earlier this month because he has relocated to West Bend, Wisconsin.  

Mayor O’Keefe is recommending that the Council approve his appointment of Jeffrey M. 

Ellmaker to the Commission.  Mr. Ellmaker is a Cedarburg native and teacher at Cedarburg High 

School. 

Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Chivinski, to approve 

Mayor O’Keefe’s appointment of Jeffrey M. Ellmaker to the Landmarks Commission.  Motion 

carried without a negative vote, with Council Member Burkart excused. 

CONSIDER CONTRACT FOR AUDIT SERVICES WITH BAKER TILLY FOR 2019, 

2020, 2021; AND ACTION THEREON 

City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes explained that the service contract with Baker Tilly ended 

with the 2018 audit.  In order to have a resource for accounting questions throughout the year, 

the City needs to contract with a firm.  Baker Tilly’s proposal includes a $1,000 increase 

annually.  She is recommending that the City stay with Baker Tilly for the sake of continuity.  It 

has been a learning process for both parties over the past three years, and everyone is just now 

getting comfortable.  Light and Water also uses Baker Tilly, which allows for more efficiency. 



COMMON COUNCIL  CC20190624-5 

June 24, 2019  UNAPPROVED 

Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Thome, to accept the 

contract for audit services with Baker Tilly for 2019, 2020, and 2021.  Motion carried without a 

negative vote, with Council Member Burkart excused. 

CONSIDER RECOMMENDATION TO MAINTAIN CEDARBURG’S DISPATCH 

SERVICES; AND ACTION THEREON 

Assistant Administrator/Parks, Recreation & Forestry Director Hilvo presented an overview of 

the four different options that the ad hoc Dispatch Review Committee considered, which are 

detailed in the Feasibility Study. 

 Option 1: Move dispatch service to Ozaukee County Sheriff’s Office (OZSO) and 

eliminate other services dispatchers currently provide. 

o In 2020, the City would see a total cost savings of $531,028 with a $116 decrease 

in taxes for a home valued at $276,000. In future years, there would be a $96.60 

decrease in taxes for a home valued at $276,000. 

o Asst. Administrator/Director Hilvo emphasized that this cost savings would also 

come with a loss of local control and a large loss of services provided. The City 

would also lose alarm monitoring fees. 

 Option 2: Move dispatch services to OZSO but retain current staff and hire one position 

as public safety specialists to keep other services provided by dispatchers. 

o Total cost savings in 2020 would be $89,500 in 2020 and then $4,500 annually, 

which would result in a savings of $19.60 for a home valued at $276,000. 

 Option 3: No change to dispatch services. 

o The current cost for dispatch services is $96.60 in taxes for a home valued at 

$276,000.  If the budget was increased for the $85,000 dispatch upgrades that 

must occur in 2020, a home valued at $276,000 would see an increase of $18.50. 

 Option 4: Move dispatch services to OZSO but retain current staff (5) as public safety 

specialists to keep other services provided by current dispatchers.  Do not hire an 

additional dispatcher. 

o Total cost savings to the City would be $159,500 in 2020, with a decrease of 

$35.10 for a home valued at $276,000; $74,500 savings in future years, which is a 

$16.28 savings for a home valued at $276,000. 

After analyzing the options, the ad hoc Committee recommended to maintain Cedarburg’s 

dispatch services.  When interviewing other municipalities, Asst. Administrator/Director Hilvo 

said the conversations with West Bend, Germantown, and Hartford stood out.  Hartford, 

specifically, spoke to the value of maintaining local control and making zero compromises when 

it came to service levels.   

Asst. Administrator/Director Hilvo explained that the Ozaukee Sheriff would hire three 

additional dispatchers if Cedarburg consolidated.  Cedarburg taxpayers with a home value of 

$276,000 currently pay $521.64 for all county services, 57% of that goes to the Sheriff’s 

Department. Cedarburg taxpayers pay $273.24 for Sheriff’s Department services on a home 



COMMON COUNCIL  CC20190624-6 

June 24, 2019  UNAPPROVED 

valued at $276,000.  Asst. Administrator/Director Hilvo was not able to break this number down 

further.   

Council Member Arnett asked if the $85,000 expense is basically a piece of equipment that must 

be purchased in order to keep dispatch operating.  Police Chief Frank confirmed that it is a piece 

of equipment that must be upgraded.   

A discussion between Police Chief Frank and the Council took place about how 911 calls are 

routed.  If someone makes a 911 call on a landline, it comes directly to Cedarburg Police 

Dispatch.  If it goes through a cell, it goes to the Sheriff’s call center and is then rerouted to 

Cedarburg dispatch.   

Council Member Arnett expressed concern over why the City of Cedarburg is covering the cost 

of this $85,000 equipment when it would service both the City of Cedarburg and the Town of 

Cedarburg.  He understands that the City charges the Town for calls, but wonders if we have 

ever increased those charges.  City Administrator Mertes clarified that the City’s agreement with 

the Town allows for an annual increase of 3% per year for the EMS charges.  Mayor O’Keefe 

and Council Members Verhaalen, Arnett, and Chivinski were all in agreement that this 

conversation should be revisited when looking at the budget. 

In answer to Council Member Bublitz’s question, Fire Chief Vahsholtz and Police Chief Frank 

said that they think maintaining current dispatch services is the best option.  Police Chief Frank 

emphasized that being able to decide police and fire procedures is very important, whether it is 

local control or a combined dispatch center in the future where the City is still able to have a seat 

at the table.   Fire Chief Vahsholtz emphasized how much local control meant when speaking to 

other communities. 

Council Member Bublitz asked if the City were to consolidate to County dispatch and something 

happened at a festival, would the interaction between dispatchers and responders go as well.  

Police Chief Frank stated that our dispatch center is more familiar with the community and has 

very high retention of staff, so the dispatchers are extremely experienced.  He noted that 

Cedarburg has had major events in the past and dispatchers were able to handle the events.  If the 

City gives up local control now, it would be very hard to start it up again in the future. 

In response to Council Member Verhaalen’s question, Police Chief Frank explained that if a call 

to 911 originates from a cell phone, it is received by OZSO dispatch and then transferred to 

Cedarburg, which takes about 5-10 seconds.  Voiceover IP comes directly to Cedarburg’s 

dispatch center, as do landline phone calls. 

Mayor O’Keefe remarked that Cedarburg and Mequon are the only municipalities that are not 

dispatched through the County. Because there was a large capital expense on the horizon, it was 

time to explore the options so he assembled the ad hoc Dispatch Review Committee. He 

appreciates all of the Committee members and their work.  The Mayor feels there are some 

advantages, but the cost savings do not seem accurate or realistic when you look at the whole 

picture and consider services that must be maintained such as staffing a front desk or having 

clerical staff. There is a uniqueness to Cedarburg with festivals and tourism increasing the 



COMMON COUNCIL  CC20190624-7 

June 24, 2019  UNAPPROVED 

weekend population.  Another advantage to local dispatch that would go away is the alarm 

monitoring that is instantaneous and important to business owners.  Mayor O’Keefe is convinced 

that staying local is the way to go.  He had a business owner make a good statement: “No one 

protects us like us.” 

Council Member Verhaalen agrees that police and fire come first. When we make our budget, he 

emphasized that we need to remember that this is something we must include in the budget and 

there might be budget trimmings in other areas as a result. 

Council Member Bublitz stated that the Cedarburg “bubble” has a lot to do with the fact that it is 

protected by our own Fire and Police Department.  As a citizen, she does not want to give up 

other things, even if it means we need to add $85,000 to the budget. 

Council Member Thome stated that Council Member Burkart would like it noted that she is in 

favor of keeping dispatch with the City of Cedarburg. 

Council Member Thome stated that Cedarburg is truly unique with the number of visitors 

coming to Cedarburg for festivals, the Fourth of July parade, Halloween, etc.  Dispatchers 

instinctively can visualize where people are and have no second thoughts, which is very valuable 

and important.   

Council Member Galbraith stated that many of the things talked about as being unique to the 

City are exactly the reason why the Council should consider one of two things: either 

consolidating dispatch or increasing the number of dispatchers available.  It is during these large 

events when 1-2 dispatcher capability is going to fail. Events of 25,000-30,000 people can 

overwhelm a communication center if there is an emergency such as an active shooter or a major 

catastrophe at a festival.  A rebuttal to the report could be prepared by an objective consultant 

and counter many of the arguments made in favor of keeping dispatch.  He urged the Council to 

look at it from a much deeper, objective perspective.  If the County needs to hire three 

dispatchers, we are left with three who could potentially continue the daytime duties.  The 

Committee did not perform a time study to see if this was feasible, though. 

Council Member Arnett has not heard that this is an area where residents would want tax 

savings. Consolidation will likely happen someday, but he stated that today is not that day.   

Council Member Chivinski said that much of what Council Member Galbraith said is valid and 

informed. Council Member Galbraith is speaking with the Community’s interest at heart.  He 

stated that the Cedarburg “bubble” exists four exits from one of the most dangerous cities in the 

nation, and we have no idea when it will intrude on our community.  The City has an elegant 

system of mutual cooperation built up over a very long time.  Once it is disbanded, it will never 

be able to put it back together again.  The Council should look ahead to the future, especially 

where technology is concerned as no one has an idea of what this will look like in five years.  

There is no reason to give away this control prematurely, though.   

Mayor O’Keefe clarified that the Council is acting upon the recommendation of the Committee 

to remain with local control of dispatch.  Based on this recommendation, the equipment 

replacement will be in the 2020 budget. 



COMMON COUNCIL  CC20190624-8 

June 24, 2019  UNAPPROVED 

Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Thome, to accept the ad 

hoc Dispatch Review Committee’s recommendation and maintain Cedarburg’s dispatch services.  

The motion carried with Council Members Bublitz, Arnett, Verhaalen, Chivinski and Thome 

voting in favor, Council Member Galbraith opposed and Council Member Burkart excused. 

CONSIDER LICENSE/PERMIT APPLICATIONS; AND ACTION THEREON 

Motion made by Council Member Galbraith, seconded by Council Member Verhaalen, to 

approve new Operator License applications for the period ending June 30, 2019 for: Collin J. 

Madison, Kristine R. Raymond, and Beverly A. Seidl.  Motion carried without a negative vote, 

with Council Member Burkart excused. 

Motion made by Council Member Galbraith, seconded by Council Member Arnett to approve 

new Operator License applications for the period ending June 30, 2020 for: 

Nathalie D. Arendt    Erin C. Martin                    Donald M. Tomczyk 

Gary Enos                                            Jeremy J. Schultz 

Susan E. Hoppe                                   Madeline M. Tank 

 

Motion carried without a negative vote, with Council Member Burkart excused. 

  

Motion made by Council Member Galbraith, seconded by Council Member Thome, to approve 

of renewal Operator License applications for the period ending June 30, 2020 for: 

 

Nicole M. Ansay                         Tricia A. Dooley                                     Maureen M. Peck 

Brett C. Aston                          LeRoy C. Haeuser                                  Sarah F. Prasser 

Kathleen S. Benson                            Lori A. Haeuser                                      Dawn M. Priddy 

Evan N. Bray                          Daryl M. Kranich                               Melissa M. Radtke 

Daniel A. Brisley                         Justyn J. Krueger                                    Ronald H. Reimer 

Mark S. Brock                          Neal C. Macicjewski                              Sheridan P. Riley 

Dawn M. Brooks                         Robert M. Nash                                      Richard J. Roden 

David J. Burnside                         Sharon L. Nelson                                   Cristian A. Tyrpak 

Angela M. Bushee                        Sara K. Newhauser 

 

Motion carried without a negative vote, with Council Member Burkart excused. 

CONSIDER PAYMENT OF BILLS DATED 6/7/19 THROUGH 6/17/19, TRANSFERS 

FOR THE PERIOD 6/7/19 THROUGH 6/21/19; AND PAYROLL FOR THE PERIOD 

6/8/19 THROUGH 6/21/19; AND ACTION THEREON 

Motion by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Arnett, to approve payment 

of bills dated 6/7/19 through 6/17/19, transfers for the period 6/7/19 through 6/21/19, and payroll 

for the period 6/8/19 through 6/21/19.  Motion carried without a negative vote, with Council 

Member Burkart excused. 



COMMON COUNCIL  CC20190624-9 

June 24, 2019  UNAPPROVED 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

Administrator/Treasuer Mertes was at a Wisconsin City/County Management Association 

(WCMA) conference last week and ran into Clint Gridley, former Administrator for Cedarburg. 

He pointed out to her that she is now the longest standing Administrator of the City. 

COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS – None 

COMMENTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

Council Member Thome appreciated that the Council spent the time examining the consolidation 

opportunity.   

Council Member Arnett congratulated the volunteers and staff at Festivals for another wonderful 

event this past weekend at Strawberry Festival.  

Council Member Verhaalen announced that he just received word that Jack Friess has retired 

after over 40 years of coaching baseball in Cedarburg. 

MAYOR’S REPORT 

Mayor O’Keefe recommended at the June 10 Common Council meeting that water fluoridation 

be an agenda item at a future Council meeting. He announced that after speaking to the State and 

staff of the Light & Water Utility, he is retracting that previous recommendation. The Wisconsin 

Department of Health, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, Center for Disease Control, 

Environmental Protection Agency, American Medical Association, and American Dental 

Association all agree on the addition of fluoride to the water at our current levels is good 

practice. Any further discussion of the matter would be counter-productive. 

ADJOURNEMENT 

Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Bublitz, to adjourn the 

meeting at 8:29 p.m.  Motion passed without a negative vote, with Council Member Burkart 

excused.   

      

 

Claire Woodall-Vogg 

       City Clerk 

 



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

 

MEETING DATE: July 8, 2019                                                                          ITEM NO: 9.A. 

 

 

TITLE: Consider award of contract for preliminary engineering services associated with the future Highway 

60 Business Park development; and action thereon. 

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY: The City had completed preliminary engineering studies on the Highway 60 Business 

Park back in 2006 but the project was indefinitely postponed due to a downturn in the economy. Over the years 

the City has worked with private developers to extend utilities to serve the highway 60 corridor, and we are at a 

point where it would make sense to formally update the construction cost estimate for a potential business park 

development. 

 

Ruekert and Mielke, the firm who completed the previous business park studies, has submitted a proposal to 

prepare an updated construction cost estimate along with a wetland delineation. The wetland delineation would 

help pin down development yield, which is critical in evaluating the viability of a TIF District.   

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends retaining Ruekert & Mielke to complete the cost estimate 

and wetland delineation.  

 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: N/A   

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT: $10,500 for the construction cost estimate, and $16,650 to complete a wetland 

delineation of approximately 116 acres. ($5,660 allocated to former Kohlwey parcel).  

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Ruekert & Mielke engineering proposal 

 

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY: Tom Wiza 

 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: Tom Wiza 262-375-7610 

                                                                            Christy Mertes 262-375-7600 

 

 

 

                                                                 
 



 
W233 N2080 Ridgeview Parkway • Waukesha, WI   53188-1020 • Tel.  (262) 542-5733 

 

 

~ Cedarburg City 36-10005 STH 60 Business Park > 100 Feasibility Study > Proposal > Wiza-20190625-STH 60 Business Park Project 

Estimate and Wetland Delineation Proposal.docx~ 

 

June 25, 2019 

 

 

 

Mr. Thomas A. Wiza, P.E. 

Director of Engineering & Public Works  

City of Cedarburg 

W63 N645 Washington Avenue 

Cedarburg, WI  53012-0049 

 

 

Re: STH 60 Business Park 

 Project Estimate and Wetland Delineation Proposal 

Dear Mr. Wiza: 

Thank you for coordinating our meeting on June 12, 2019 to discuss the proposed STH 60 

Business Park. It was a pleasure to meet you and to get acquainted with this project that has been 

contemplated for many years. As you indicated this project may be moving forward because of 

a renewed development interest in the land. The location and approximate boundary of the Park 

is shown on the attached location exhibit. The boundary includes two parcels of land. One parcel 

owned by the City is approximately 59 acres and is adjacent to STH 60. The second parcel owned 

by the Baemann Family Trust is approximately 57 acres and is adjacent to Washington Avenue. 

The second parcel is included because the potential proposed street pattern would connect to 

Hilltop Drive to complete a loop and the additional acreage may be necessary to provide positive 

cash flow for a potential Tax Increment District (TID). The next step in this project is to 

determine whether a TID is a feasible approach to moving forward. 

Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. (R/M) is pleased to submit a proposal for professional services to 

develop a cost estimate of the project that can be used in the pro forma calculations to be 

completed by Ehlers. The project cost estimate will include the improvement elements we 

discussed during our meeting as well as other appropriate soft and construction costs we believe 

will be necessary to complete the project. Our scope includes gathering relevant information, 

preparing a preliminary project cost estimate, providing a copy to the City for review, attendance 

at a meeting with City staff to discuss any review comments and finalizing the cost estimate. We 

propose to complete the cost estimating tasks for a lump sum fee of $10,500. 

During our meeting we discussed the need to determine a realistic number of developable 

acres within the project area. We have conducted a desktop review of the potential environmental 

corridors within the project site. A copy of an image taken from the DNR’s Water Surface Data 

Viewer website is also attached. The image shows some areas where wetlands are already known 

to exist (areas outlined in orange) and several more areas were wetlands may exist (areas outlined 



 

Mr. Thomas Wiza 

Re: STH 60 Business Park – Project Estimate and Wetland Delineation Proposal 

June 25, 2019 

Page 2 

 

 

in purple). Depending upon how much of the potential wetland areas are actually wetlands, a 

significant portion of the properties may become undevelopable. Since the number of 

developable acres is critical to the pro forma calculations, we recommend conducting a wetland 

delineation. A delineation can only be done during the growing season, which typically extends 

from April 1st to October 1st. The delineation would be valid for 5 years. For these reasons we 

recommend the delineation be done now. A wetland delineation would include background 

research, a crop slide, a field delineation of approximately 116 acres, survey of wetland boundary 

flags, confirmation of the delineation by DNR and preparation of a delineation report. We 

propose to complete the wetland delineation tasks for a not to exceed fee of $16,650.  

We are prepared to begin work upon your acceptance of this proposal and authorization 

to proceed. The above described professional services will be provided to you in accordance with 

the attached two page RM Standard Terms & Conditions (Engineering) dated June 17, 2014, 

which are made part of this proposal by reference. 

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact myself or Joe Eberle. 

Very truly yours, 

 

RUEKERT & MIELKE, INC. 

 
Anthony D. Petersen, P.E. (WI, IA) 

Senior Project Manager 

apetersen@ruekert-mielke.com 

 

 

ADP:adp 

Enclosures 

 

cc: Joseph W. Eberle, P.E., Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. 

 File 

mailto:apetersen@ruekert-mielke.com


 

Page 1 of 2 pages 

(Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. Standard Terms and Conditions) 
~Marketing Dept > PROPOSALS > Proposals 2018 > CT 03_KRW_Kenosha > West Allis - West Milwaukee School District > Wilson Elementary 
School Survey Services > RM Standard Terms and Conditions - Engineering-2014.docx~ 

Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. Standard Terms and Conditions (Engineering Services) Effective June 17, 2014 

A. Standards of Performance 

The standard of care for all professional engineering and related services performed or furnished by Engineer under this Agreement 
will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of  the subject  profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and 
in the same locality. Engineer makes no warranties, express or implied, under this Agreement or otherwise, in connection with any services 
performed or furnished by Engineer. 

B. Authorized Representative 

With the execution of this Agreement, Engineer and Owner shall designate specific individuals to act as Engineer's and Owner's 
representatives with respect to the services to be performed or furnished by Engineer and duties and responsibilities of Owner under this 
Agreement.  Such individuals shall have authority to transmit instructions, receive information, and render decisions relative to the 
Assignment on behalf of the respective party whom the individual represents. 

C. Payments to Engineer 

Invoices will be prepared in accordance with Engineer’s standard invoicing practices and will be submitted to Owner by Engineer 
monthly, unless otherwise agreed.  Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt.  If Owner fails to make any payment due 
Engineer for services and expenses within 30 days after receipt of Engineer's invoice therefore, the amounts due Engineer will be increased 
at the rate of 1.0% per month (or the maximum rate of interest permitted by law, if less) from said thirtieth day.  In addition, Engineer may, 
after giving seven days written notice to Owner, suspend services under this Agreement until Engineer has been paid in full all amounts due 
for services, expenses, and other related charges.   

D. Ownership and Reuse of Documents 

All documents prepared or furnished by Engineer pursuant to this Agreement are instruments of service, and Engineer shall retain an 
ownership and property interest therein (including the copyright and the right of reuse at the discretion of the Engineer) whether or not the 
Project is completed.  Engineer grants Owner a limited license to use the documents on the Project, extensions of the Project, and for 
related uses of the Owner, subject to receipt by Engineer of full payment due and owing for all services relating to preparation of the 
documents. Such limited license shall not create any rights in third parties. Reuse of any documents pertaining to this Agreement by Owner 
shall be at Owner's sole risk; and Owner agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold Engineer harmless from all claims, damages, and expenses 
including reasonable attorney's fees arising out of such reuse of documents by Owner or by others acting through Owner.  

E. Construction Review 

Engineer will observe the work as agreed to for general compliance with the construction documents.  Engineer shall not at any time 
supervise, direct, control, or have authority over any contractor’s work, nor shall Engineer have authority over or be responsible for the 
means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected or used by any contractor, or the safety precautions and 
programs incident thereto, for security or safety at the Project site, nor for any failure of a contractor to comply with Laws and Regulations 
applicable to that contractor’s furnishing and performing of its work. Engineer shall not be responsible for the acts or omissions of any 
contractor.  Engineer has no stop work authority. 

F. Environmental 

Engineer assumes no liability for the detection or removal of any hazardous substances found at or adjacent to the Project site. 

G. Owner Provided Information 

Engineer shall have the right to rely on the accuracy of any information provided by Owner.  Engineer will not review this information for 
accuracy. 

H. Permits and Approvals 

It is the responsibility of the Owner to obtain all necessary permits and approvals for the Project.  Engineer will assist the Owner in 
obtaining permits and approvals as mutually agreed to in writing. 

I. Access 

Owner shall arrange for safe access to and make all provisions for Engineer and Engineer’s consultants to enter upon public and 
private property as required for Engineer to perform services under this Agreement. 

J. Limit of Liability 

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability, in the aggregate, of Engineer and Engineer's officers, directors, partners, 
employees, agents, and consultants, or any of them to Owner and anyone claiming by, through, or under Owner, for any and all injuries, 
losses, damages and expenses, whatsoever arising out of, resulting from, or in any way related to this Agreement from any cause or 
causes including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract or warranty, express 
or implied, of Engineer or Engineer's officers, directors, partners, employees, agents, and consultants, or any of them, shall not exceed the 
total amount of $2,000,000. 

K. Insurance 

Engineer will maintain insurance coverage for Workers' Compensation, General Liability, and Automobile Liability and will provide 
certificates of insurance to Owner upon request. 



 

Page 2 of 2 pages 

(Ruekert & Mielke, Inc. Standard Terms and Conditions) 
~Marketing Dept > PROPOSALS > Proposals 2018 > CT 03_KRW_Kenosha > West Allis - West Milwaukee School District > Wilson Elementary 
School Survey Services > RM Standard Terms and Conditions - Engineering-2014.docx~ 

L. Termination of Contract 

Either party may at any time terminate this Agreement with 7 days written notice for cause in the event of substantial failure by the 
other party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the terminating party.  Owner may terminate this Agreement 
for convenience with 30 days written notice, or the Project may be suspended by Owner with 30 days written notice. In the event of 
suspension or cancellation for convenience by Owner, Owner shall pay to Engineer all amounts owing to Engineer under this Agreement, 
for all work performed up to the effective date of notice. 

M. Indemnification and Allocation of Risk 

1. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Engineer shall indemnify and hold harmless Owner, Owner's officers, directors, partners, 
and employees from and against costs, losses, and damages (including but not limited to reasonable fees and charges of engineers, 
architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and  reasonable  court or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the 
negligent acts or omissions of Engineer or Engineer's officers, directors, partners, employees, and consultants in the performance of 
Engineer's services under this Agreement. 

2. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Owner shall indemnify and hold harmless Engineer, Engineer's officers, directors, partners, 
employees, and consultants from and against costs, losses, and damages (including but not limited to reasonable fees and charges of 
engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and reasonable court or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) caused 
solely by the negligent acts or omissions of Owner or Owner's officers, directors, partners, employees, and consultants with respect to this 
Agreement. 

3. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Engineer's total liability to Owner and anyone claiming by, through, or under Owner for any 
injuries, losses, damages and expenses caused in part by the negligence of Engineer and in part by the negligence of Owner or any other 
negligent entity or individual, shall not exceed the percentage share that Engineer's negligence bears to the total negligence of Owner, 
Engineer, and all other negligent entities and individuals. 

4. The indeminification provision of paragraph M.1. is subject to and limited by the provisions agreed to by Owner and Engineer in 
paragraph J. "Limit of Liability," of this Agreement. 

N. Independent Contractor 

All duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this Agreement will be for the sole and exclusive benefit of Owner and Engineer 
and not for the benefit of any other party.  Nothing contained in this Agreement shall create a contractual relationship with or a cause of 
action in favor of a third party against either Owner or the Engineer.  Engineer's services under this Agreement are being performed solely 
for the Owner's benefit, and no other entity shall have any claim against Engineer because of this Agreement or the performance or 
nonperformance of services hereunder.  Owner agrees to include a provision in all contracts with contractors and other entities involved in 
this Project to carry out the intent of this paragraph. 

O. Force Majure 

Engineer shall not be liable for any loss or damage due to failure or delay in rendering any service called for under this Agreement 
resulting from any cause beyond Engineer's reasonable control. 

P. Severability and Waiver of Provisions 

Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any Laws or Regulations shall be deemed stricken, and 
all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon Owner and Engineer, who agree that the Agreement shall be reformed 
to replace such stricken provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to expressing the 
intention of the stricken provision.  Non-enforcement of any provision by either party shall not constitute a waiver of that provision, nor shall 
it affect the enforceability of that provision or of the remainder of this Agreement. 

Q Dispute Resolution 

Owner and Engineer agree that they shall first submit any and all unsettled claims, counterclaims, disputes, and other matters in 
questions between them arising out or relating to this Agreement or the breach thereof ("disputes") to mediation as a condition precedent to 
litigation. 

R. Public Records 

Engineer agrees to comply with the requirements of Wisconsin Statutes Sections 19.32 to 19.39 and Sections 19.81 to 19.98 – 
Wisconsin Public Records Law and Open Meetings Law. 

END OF DOCUMENT 



6/24/2019

DISCLAIMER: Ozaukee County does not guarantee the accuracy of the material 
contained here in and is not responsible for any misuse or misrepresentation of this 
information or its derivatives.

Ozaukee County GIS

SCALE: 1 = 500'
6,000.00

Ozaukee County
121 W Main St 

P.O. Box 994

Port Washington WI 53074 

262-284-9411

Print Date:

STH 60

City of Cedarburg

Baemann Family Trust

H
il
lt

o
p

 D
ri

v
e

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 A

v
e
n
u
e Proposed Project Boundary

Proposed STH 60 Business Park
City of Cedarburg



Surface Water Data Viewer Map

7,920
0.3

1:Miles

0.30 0.13

Notes

NAD_1983_HARN_Wisconsin_TM

DISCLAIMER: The information shown on these maps has been obtained from 
various sources, and are of varying age, reliability and resolution. These maps are 
not intended to be used for navigation, nor are these maps an authoritative source 
of information about legal land ownership or public access. No warranty, 
expressed or implied, is made regarding accuracy, applicability for a particular 
use, completeness, or legality of the information depicted on this map. For more 
information, see the DNR Legal Notices web page: http://dnr.wi.gov/legal/

Legend

PNW-ASNRI Sensitive Areas of Lakes

PNW-ASNRI Wild and Scenic Rivers

PNW-ASNRI Outstanding and Exceptional 
Streams

PNW-ASNRI Trout Streams

PNW-ASNRI Wild Rice Streams

PNW-ASNRI Outstanding and Exceptional 
Lakes

PNW-ASNRI Special Area Management Plan 
Streams

PNW-ASNRI Special Wetlands Inventory Study 
Streams

PNW-ASNRI Coastal Wisconsin Wetlands 
Streams

PNW-ASNRI Special Area Management Plan 
Areas

PNW-ASNRI Special Wetlands Inventory Study 
Areas

PNW-ASNRI Coastal Wisconsin Wetlands Areas

PNW-ASNRI Wild Rice Areas

PNW-ASNRI Trout Spring Ponds

PNW-ASNRI State Natural Areas

PNW-PRF Other Public Rights Features

PNW Musky Streams

PNW Sturgeon Streams

PNW Musky Areas

PNW Sturgeon Areas

PNW Walleye Areas

PNW Lakes Less Than 50 Acres

Waterway and Wetland Alterations

Wetland Class Points

Dammed pond

Excavated pond

Filled excavated pond

Filled/drained wetland

Wetland too small to delineate

Filled Points

Wetland Class Areas

Wetland

Upland

Filled Areas

Wetland Class Points

Dammed pond

Excavated pond

Filled excavated pond

Filled/drained wetland

STH 60

H
il
lt

o
p

 D
ri

v
e

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 A

v
e
n
u
e

Proposed Project Boundary

Proposed STH 60 Business Park
City of Cedarburg



cwoodall-vogg
Rectangle



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE:  July 8, 2019                                                 ITEM NO:  9.C. 

           

 

                 

TITLE:  Consider recommendation of Personnel Committee regarding an additional Deferred Compensation 

Plan; and action thereon 

 

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:    The Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Plan (WDC) is offered through the Employee 

Trust Fund (ETF) which also administers the City’s pension plan.   The Light & Water staff has requested the 

City add this plan as an option for employees.  It does not cost the City any money, all contributions are made 

by the employees. Currently 39 employees take advantage of the other two plans offered by the City. 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:   N/A 

 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  Personnel Committee, July 8, 2019 

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:   None 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   WDC fact sheet 

 

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:  Dale Lythjohan, L&W General Manager 

 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  City Administrator/Treasurer Christy Mertes, 375-7606 or 

General Manager Lythjohan at 375-7650 

 
      

 

 

 



ET-8904 (REV 5/8/2019)   Page 1 of 2 

 
State of Wisconsin 

Wisconsin Deferred 
Compensation Program 

Fact Sheet 
As of December 31, 2018 

The Wisconsin Deferred Compensation Program (WDC) is a supplemental retirement savings program 
authorized under Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC). The WDC was created by Wisconsin 
Laws of 1981 Chapter 187 and established in 1982 for state employees. It has been available to local 
employers since 1985. 

  

Program Administration 
The Department of Employee Trust Funds and the Deferred Compensation Board (Board) have statutory 
authority for program administration and oversight. The Board contracts for administrative services 
(marketing, record keeping, daily program administration) through a competitive bid process. Empower 
Retirement is under contract to provide these services through November 30, 2022. 
 

The Board selects the investment options offered by the WDC and contracts directly with investment 
providers. The Board annually reviews the performance of the investment options offered to determine if 
they continue to meet established performance benchmarks. Options that are determined to be no longer 
acceptable may be removed from the WDC and new options may be added at any time.  

 

Features 
Maximum Deferral - Section 457 plan participants may contribute 100% of taxable income to their 
accounts, up to a federal maximum that is adjusted annually. In 2018, this maximum was $18,500. 
Note: This amount was raised to $19,000 for 2019. Participants over age 50 are eligible to contribute an 
additional $6,000 annually. The maximum limit for federal income tax purposes may be periodically 
increased (in $500 increments) for cost of living adjustments tied to the consumer price index. Participants 
within three years of normal retirement age in 2019 who under-contributed in prior years may also be 
eligible to contribute an additional $19,000 annually. 

 

Account Flexibility - The WDC allows participants to: 

• Change the amount of their deferrals at any time. 

• Save by deferring traditional pre-tax or Roth (post-tax) dollars. 

• Redirect deferrals to other investment options offered by the WDC without restriction. 

• Exchange existing account balances from one option to another (subject to the excessive  
trading policy).  

• Elect to use the asset allocation service to provide automatic rebalancing of a participant’s account 
balance based on an established asset allocation model. 

• Elect to use the WDC’s managed accounts service (additional separate fee applies). 
 

Portability - Dollars from a traditional IRA, a 401(k) and a 403(b) can be rolled into the WDC, and amounts 
distributed from the WDC, can roll into a traditional IRA, a 401(k) and a 403(b) plan. Dollars rolled out of 
the WDC are subject to the tax rules of the new plan. 

 

Participant Services - WDC representatives in Wisconsin are available to assist participants between  
7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. every workday of the year. Both participants and employers may call contact 
WDC at 1-877-457-9327 (toll-free). 
 

An automated voice response system is available for participants to obtain account information and 
execute transactions. The WDC’s website at www.wdc457.org offers program information, access to 
personal account data and execution of transactions online. Distribution of an itemized participant 
statement and newsletter occurs within 15 days of the end of each quarter.  
 

Distribution Options - At termination of employment, participants may defer receiving distributions from their 
account up to age 70½. Distribution options available include lump sum payments, partial lump sum 
payments and periodic payments.

http://www.wdc457.org/


ET-8904 (REV 5/8/2019)   Page 2 of 2 

WDC Program Costs 
Participant fees provide the primary source of funding for program administration. State funds are not used 
for the administration of the WDC. Certain contracts with investment providers have been negotiated to 
include specific reimbursements to participants investing in those options. The Board annually reviews 
administrative revenues and expenses and adjusts participant fees as necessary. As of January 1, 2017, 
annual participant fees were: 

 

If participant balance is between: Monthly fee deducted: Equals total annual fee of: 

$0 to $5,000 $0.00 $0.00 

$5,001 to $25,000 $1.00 $12.00 

$25,001 to $50,000 $3.00 $36.00 

$50,001 to $100,000 $6.00 $72.00 

$100,001 to $150,000 $8.00 $96.00 

$150,001 to $250,000 $11.00 $132.00 

Over $250,000 $16.50 $198.00 
 

Statistics as of December 31, 2018 
• 932 local government and school district employers (from approximately 1,400 eligible) have 

elected to offer the WDC to their employees. 

• 66,153 public employees participate in the WDC. 38,556 are state employees and 27,597 are 
employees of local and school district employers.  

• The WDC offered 6 target date (asset allocation) funds and 17 options in the core investment 
spectrum in 2018. Participants may have an account with one or more of the available options. 
Participants also have access to a managed accounts service and thousands of mutual fund choices 
through the Schwab Personal Choice Retirement Account (PCRA), the WDC’s self-directed option. 

 

Investment Option 
Number of 
Participant 
Accounts 

Total Assets 

Stable Value 25,022      665,617,520   
FDIC Bank Option 9,869      128,865,515   
American Funds Europacific Fund - Class R6 15,445        146,615,656   
BlackRock EAFE Equity Index 19,497        153,093,008   
T. Rowe Price Instl Mid Cap Equity Growth 21,239        465,863,329   
BlackRock Mid Cap Equity Index  30,293        181,217,181   
Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire 2015 2,971        109,893,018   
Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire 2025 6,553        228,779,693   
Vanguard Target Retirement 2035 6,717        155,243,866   

Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire 2045 6,239          89,508,089   
Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire 2055 3,567          25,088,946   
Vanguard Instl Trgt Retire Inc 1,802          47,748,271   
Calvert Social Investment - Equity Portfolio  3,032          50,456,401   
American Beacon Bridgeway Large Cap 14,233          22,047,485   
Fidelity Contrafund 32,040        637,538,417   
Vanguard Institutional Index Fund Plus 27,254        486,161,275   
Vanguard Wellington Fund Admiral 24,313        440,285,565   
BlackRock U.S. Debt Index  17,489        183,089,746   
Federated US Gov't Securities 2-5 Yr 5,923          31,640,511   
Vanguard Long-Term Investment Grade Fund Admiral 16,257        129,377,539   
BlackRock Russell 2000 Index  13,917          68,346,092   
DFA US Micro Cap 17,941        208,008,339   
Vanguard Admiral Treasury Money Market 6,532          33,249,082   
Personal Choice Retirement Accounts - Charles Schwab 556          60,265,872   

Total *328,701     $4,748,000,416  
 

  * The total number of participant accounts exceeds the number of participants, as participants may invest in more than one 
investment option. The average number of investment options per participant is approximately 4.6. 



CITY OF CEDARBURG

   TRANSFER LIST
                6/24/19-7/5/19

Date Amount                 Transfer to
PWSB CHECKING ACCOUNT

6/25/2019 $38,404.52 Light & Water-May charges

7/1/2019 $72,365.78 WRS-May remittance

7/1/2019 $859.08 Aflac-June premiums

7/2/2019 $236,000.00 PWSB Payroll

7/3/2019 $6,403.31 Health Savings Accounts-contributions for 6/16/19-6/29/19

7/3/2019 $2,266.93 ICMA-contributions for 6/16/19-6/29/19

7/3/2019 $3,916.21 North Shore Bank-contributions for 6/16/19-6/29/19

7/3/2019 $467.50 Police Association-contributions for 6/16/19-6/29/19

7/3/2019 $1,263.21 State of Wisconsin-child support payment

7/3/2019 $81,843.20 WCA-July health insurance premiums

7/3/2019 $6,034.82 MetLife-July dental insurance premiums

7/3/2019 $547.20 Superior Vision-July vision insurance premiums

7/3/2019 $3,165.20 Minnesota Life-September life insurance premiums

$453,536.96

PWSB PAYROLL CHECKING ACCOUNT

7/5/2019 $169,785.01 Payroll for 6/16/19-6/29/19

7/5/2019 $66,595.32 Payroll for 6/16/19-6/29/19

$236,380.33

PWSB MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT

7/3/2019 $1,000,000.00 PWSB Checking

STATE POOL

6/24/2019 $200,000.00 PWSB Checking



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 1

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

111300   PWSB Checking

A LYNEIS ELECTRIC LLCPaid Chk#  032119 6/21/2019

$117.76 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5742

$478.80 PARKS-WILLOWBROOK PARKG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5743

Total   A LYNEIS ELECTRIC LLC $596.56

AIRGAS USA LLCPaid Chk#  032120 6/21/2019

$25.42 DPW-CYLINDER RENTALG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9962175866

Total   AIRGAS USA LLC $25.42

ASSOCIATED BENEFIT & RISK CON.Paid Chk#  032121 6/21/2019

$1,916.00 TREAS-JULY CONSULTINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 17144

Total   ASSOCIATED BENEFIT & RISK CON. $1,916.00

AURORA HEALTH CAREPaid Chk#  032122 6/21/2019

$48.00 CLERK-DRUG SCREENG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 520023

$48.00 ENG-DRUG SCREENG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 520023

Total   AURORA HEALTH CARE $96.00

BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKSPaid Chk#  032123 6/21/2019

$31.00 LIBR-FRIENDS DONATIONG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034582260

$58.00 LIBR-DONATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034582260

$373.74 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034582260

$36.55 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034585579

$14.00 LIBR-DONATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034597613

$280.62 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034597613

Total   BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $793.91

BOEHLKE BOTTLED GAS CORP.Paid Chk#  032124 6/21/2019

$613.04 DPW-FUEL INVENTORYG 221-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE U0017878

Total   BOEHLKE BOTTLED GAS CORP. $613.04

CEDARBURG CHAMBER OF COMMERCEPaid Chk#  032125 6/21/2019

$30.00 BRANDING ADG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10924

Total   CEDARBURG CHAMBER OF COMMERCE $30.00

CEDARBURG LIGHT & WATERPaid Chk#  032126 6/21/2019

$82.22 PD-MAY USAGEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 967201-10

$1,591.62 PD-MAY ELECTRICG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 967201-10

$1,973.29 WTR IMPACT FEE-HBT N82W4876 SANDHILL TRLG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   CEDARBURG LIGHT & WATER $3,647.13

CHILDRENS PLUS INC.Paid Chk#  032127 6/21/2019

$717.70 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 169563

$27.90 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 170640

Total   CHILDRENS PLUS INC. $745.60

COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSINPaid Chk#  032128 6/21/2019

$7.91 TREAS-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 273667



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 2

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$29.58 CLERK-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 273667

$50.44 ASSESSOR-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 273667

$28.94 SRCTR-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 273667

$2.84 SRCTR-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 362136

$17.10 PD-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 363583

$357.50 TREAS-COPIER PAPERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 372668

$2.84 SRCTR-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 373694

Total   COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN $497.15

CONLEY MEDIA, LLCPaid Chk#  032129 6/21/2019

$344.58 CLERK-LEGAL NOTICESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 265190519

Total   CONLEY MEDIA, LLC $344.58

COUNTY MATERIALS CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  032130 6/21/2019

$777.00 DPW-REPAIR & MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3247534-00

$66.50 DPW-REPAIR & MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3253037-00

Total   COUNTY MATERIALS CORPORATION $843.50

CREAM CITY AWNINGPaid Chk#  032131 6/21/2019

$360.00 POOL-REPAIRG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 10851

Total   CREAM CITY AWNING $360.00

CRETEX SPECIALTY PRODUCTS INCPaid Chk#  032132 6/21/2019

$1,104.00 DPW-REPAIR & MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 031110

Total   CRETEX SPECIALTY PRODUCTS INC $1,104.00

CROWLEY CONSTRUCTION CORP.Paid Chk#  032133 6/21/2019

$9,300.00 DPW-REPAIR & MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 11043

Total   CROWLEY CONSTRUCTION CORP. $9,300.00

CSM CORPORATE WORX - SAUKVILLEPaid Chk#  032134 6/21/2019

$204.00 PD-OFFICER PHYSICALSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 32305

Total   CSM CORPORATE WORX - SAUKVILLE $204.00

CULLIGAN OF WEST BENDPaid Chk#  032135 6/21/2019

$111.60 PD-SALT/INSPECTIONG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 502X03468701

Total   CULLIGAN OF WEST BEND $111.60

DEMCOPaid Chk#  032136 6/21/2019

$506.26 LIBR-FRIENDS DONATIONG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6626053

$506.26 LIBR-EQUIPMENTG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6626053

$68.40 LIBR-FRIENDS DONATIONG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6628349

$27.70 LIBR-FRIENDS DONATIONG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6629181

Total   DEMCO $1,108.62

ENTRANCE SYSTEMSPaid Chk#  032137 6/21/2019

$869.60 DPW- GATE REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24267

Total   ENTRANCE SYSTEMS $869.60



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 3

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

FASTENAL COMPANYPaid Chk#  032138 6/21/2019

$103.30 CWRC-MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WISAU111251

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY $103.30

FIVE CORNERS DODGEPaid Chk#  032139 6/21/2019

$73.36 PD-MAINTENANCE CAR #5G 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 54307

Total   FIVE CORNERS DODGE $73.36

GALLS, LLC-DBA LARK UNIFORMSPaid Chk#  032140 6/21/2019

$264.96 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 012843429

$593.33 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 012885262

$74.85 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 287735

$504.80 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 287736

Total   GALLS, LLC-DBA LARK UNIFORMS $1,437.94

GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC.Paid Chk#  032141 6/21/2019

$65.00 PD-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 270104

Total   GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. $65.00

HOGE, TAYLORPaid Chk#  032142 6/21/2019

$30.00 REC-SWIM LESSON CANCELLATIONG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   HOGE, TAYLOR $30.00

INTERSTATE POWER SYSTEMS INCPaid Chk#  032143 6/21/2019

$947.50 DPW-OPERATING SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE R041020409:0

$947.50 CWRC-MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE R041020409:0

Total   INTERSTATE POWER SYSTEMS INC $1,895.00

JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS, INC.Paid Chk#  032144 6/21/2019

$259.38 TECH-2ND FLOOR COPIERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24955648

$265.79 PARKS-COPIERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24955648

$341.61 TECH-1ST FLOOR COPIERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 24955648

Total   JAMES IMAGING SYSTEMS, INC. $866.78

KANOPY, INC.Paid Chk#  032145 6/21/2019

$185.00 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 157638

Total   KANOPY, INC. $185.00

LEE RECREATION, LLCPaid Chk#  032146 6/21/2019

$2,408.00 PARKS-WILLOWBROOKE PARKG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 12075-19

Total   LEE RECREATION, LLC $2,408.00

LENNY S POOL SERVICEPaid Chk#  032147 6/21/2019

$687.60 FD-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 154274

$451.64 FD-MAINTENANCEG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 154421

Total   LENNY S POOL SERVICE $1,139.24

LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLYPaid Chk#  032148 6/21/2019

$269.00 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE M27456



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 4

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY $269.00

LUBRICATION ENGINEERS INC.Paid Chk#  032149 6/21/2019

$123.66 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE IN396127

Total   LUBRICATION ENGINEERS INC. $123.66

M SQUARED ENGINEERING LLCPaid Chk#  032150 6/21/2019

$742.50 CWRC-UTILITIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19176

$742.50 ENG-STREETSG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19176

Total   M SQUARED ENGINEERING LLC $1,485.00

MADISON COLLEGEPaid Chk#  032151 6/21/2019

$200.00 PD-TRAININGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CORP-000000

Total   MADISON COLLEGE $200.00

MASTER PRINTWEARPaid Chk#  032152 6/21/2019

$160.00 REC-UNIFORMSG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5507

Total   MASTER PRINTWEAR $160.00

MATHESON TRI-GASPaid Chk#  032153 6/21/2019

$24.18 DPW-OPERATING SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 51469477

Total   MATHESON TRI-GAS $24.18

MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICALPaid Chk#  032154 6/21/2019

$1,133.25 CWRC-MAINTENANCE SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0666109-IN

Total   MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL $1,133.25

MILWAUKEE SPRING & ALIGNMENTPaid Chk#  032155 6/21/2019

$1,503.45 DPW-MAINTENANCE PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 40024

Total   MILWAUKEE SPRING & ALIGNMENT $1,503.45

NAPA AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  032156 6/21/2019

$525.09 DPW-MAINTENANCE PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-013103

$297.01 DPW-MAINTENANCE PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-014529

$52.66 DPW-MAINTENANCE PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-014609

$31.40 DPW-MAINTENANCE PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-014655

($525.09) DPW-MAINTENANCE PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-014676

Total   NAPA AUTO PARTS $381.07

NEENAH FOUNDRY CO.Paid Chk#  032157 6/21/2019

$849.00 DPW-STORM REPAIR & MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 324506

Total   NEENAH FOUNDRY CO. $849.00

NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIESPaid Chk#  032158 6/21/2019

$213.70 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 424488

$364.00 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 424549

Total   NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES $577.70

NORTH SHORE BANKPaid Chk#  032159 6/21/2019



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 5

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$32,866.28 RETIREMENT HRA PAYOUT CONSTANCE MCHUGHG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

$12,666.72 RETIREMENT HRA - CAROL LAFONTAINEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   NORTH SHORE BANK $45,533.00

NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP.CO.Paid Chk#  032160 6/21/2019

$469.54 CWRC-PARTSG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0000001505

Total   NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP.CO. $469.54

OFFICE DEPOTPaid Chk#  032161 6/21/2019

$56.72 PD-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 321328104001

$73.75 PD-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 324832319001

Total   OFFICE DEPOT $130.47

OLSEN S PIGGLY WIGGLYPaid Chk#  032162 6/21/2019

$43.91 PD-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37156

$15.26 LIBR-FRIENDS DONATIONG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37167

Total   OLSEN S PIGGLY WIGGLY $59.17

ONTECH SYSTEMS, INCPaid Chk#  032163 6/21/2019

$135.00 REC-CONTRACTG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 41701

Total   ONTECH SYSTEMS, INC $135.00

PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC.Paid Chk#  032164 6/21/2019

$21.00 CWRC-COAGULANTSG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1940067769

Total   PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC. $21.00

PAMELA HOLLOWAY/CHAMBERPaid Chk#  032165 6/21/2019

$75.00 PD-15 YEAR SERVICE AWARDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   PAMELA HOLLOWAY/CHAMBER $75.00

QUALITY STATE OIL CO.,INC.Paid Chk#  032166 6/21/2019

($20.00) DPW-GAS & OILG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2841302

$67.32 DPW-GAS & OILG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3315302

Total   QUALITY STATE OIL CO.,INC. $47.32

RESPONDER SERVICES LLCPaid Chk#  032167 6/21/2019

$359.65 EM-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19190

Total   RESPONDER SERVICES LLC $359.65

ROBERTS, JULIEPaid Chk#  032168 6/21/2019

$60.00 REC-SAND VOLLEYBALL CAMP REFUNDG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   ROBERTS, JULIE $60.00

SCHMITZ READY MIX, INC.Paid Chk#  032169 6/21/2019

$503.17 DPW-REPAIR AND MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0804394-IN

Total   SCHMITZ READY MIX, INC. $503.17

SHERRILL, INC.Paid Chk#  032170 6/21/2019

$80.10 PARKS-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE INV-467366



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 6

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   SHERRILL, INC. $80.10

SIOUX SALES COMPANY THE POLICEPaid Chk#  032171 6/21/2019

$670.50 PD-EQUIPMENTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 187569

Total   SIOUX SALES COMPANY THE POLICE $670.50

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLYPaid Chk#  032172 6/21/2019

$297.87 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 92141038-001

$92.05 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 92148365-001

$108.90 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 92148431-001

Total   SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY $498.82

STATE OF WISCONSIN DOJ-PO2688+Paid Chk#  032173 6/21/2019

$1,197.00 PD-MAY 2019 TIMEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE L4603T

Total   STATE OF WISCONSIN DOJ-PO2688+ $1,197.00

STREICHER S POLICE EQUIPMENTPaid Chk#  032174 6/21/2019

$513.88 PD-NEW HIREG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE I1371280

$963.96 PD-NEW HIREG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE I370083

Total   STREICHER S POLICE EQUIPMENT $1,477.84

SYMBIONTPaid Chk#  032175 6/21/2019

$165.00 CWRC-PROFESSIONAL SERVICESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 49005

Total   SYMBIONT $165.00

THOMAS DEVELICE/NEW FORTUNEPaid Chk#  032176 6/21/2019

$25.00 PD-FIVE YEAR SERVICE AWARDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   THOMAS DEVELICE/NEW FORTUNE $25.00

TRANS UNION LLCPaid Chk#  032177 6/21/2019

$40.00 PD-MAY SERVICE FEEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 05906761

Total   TRANS UNION LLC $40.00

TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVEPaid Chk#  032178 6/21/2019

$50.00 PD-MAY FEEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 428298

Total   TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE $50.00

UNIFIRST CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  032179 6/21/2019

$76.85 CWRC-EQUIPMENTG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1076975

$46.22 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1076979

$88.30 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1076986

Total   UNIFIRST CORPORATION $211.37

VALU RITE CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  032180 6/21/2019

$1,125.00 ASSESSOR-CONTRACTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   VALU RITE CORPORATION $1,125.00

VISUAL IMAGE PHOTOGRAPHY, INC.Paid Chk#  032181 6/21/2019

$97.50 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7078



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 7

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$55.00 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7379

Total   VISUAL IMAGE PHOTOGRAPHY, INC. $152.50

WAUKESHA COUNTY TECHNICALPaid Chk#  032182 6/21/2019

$370.04 PD-TRAININGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE S0690183

Total   WAUKESHA COUNTY TECHNICAL $370.04

WISCONSIN LIBRARY ASSOC.Paid Chk#  032183 6/21/2019

$246.00 LIBR-PROFESSIONAL DUESG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6701

Total   WISCONSIN LIBRARY ASSOC. $246.00

WE ENERGIESPaid Chk#  032184 6/25/2019

$48.22 BOY SCOUT HOUSEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 045

$154.25 FDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 082

$10.96 SEWER - DORCHESTER #4G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 176

$47.69 GIRL SCOUT HOUSEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 213

$12.02 SEWER - EVERGREEN #7G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 229

$17.87 SEWER - PARK LANE CWRCG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 296

$5,835.77 POOLG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 384

$16.07 POOLG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 384

$111.29 SEWER - PARK LANE CONTROL BLDGG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 423

$150.95 GYMG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425

$215.26 LIBRARYG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 477

$38.25 DPW - ELECTRICG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 495

$30.66 EMG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 522

$811.22 PDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 610

$186.80 LINCOLN BLDGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 666

$11.02 SEWER - KENZIE #11G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 804

$10.96 SEWER - KEUP #10G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 866

$13.63 SEWER - GARFIELD #9G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 928

$10.44 SEWER - HIGHLAND #8G 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 943

$199.05 CHG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 952

$118.41 DPW FACILITYG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 957

$164.16 FDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 971

$20.57 PDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 994

Total   WE ENERGIES $8,235.52

ADAPTOR INC.Paid Chk#  032185 6/28/2019

$639.00 CWRC-QUICK MIXG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 33751

Total   ADAPTOR INC. $639.00

ADVANCED DISPOSALPaid Chk#  032186 6/28/2019

$400.98 DPW-ROLL OFF EXCHANGEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE E10001345694

$348.10 DPW-MSWG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE GW000000373

Total   ADVANCED DISPOSAL $749.08

AREA RENTAL & SALES CO. LLCPaid Chk#  032187 6/28/2019

$1,846.00 WILLOWBROOKE PLAYGROUNDG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 02-147822-10



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 8

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   AREA RENTAL & SALES CO. LLC $1,846.00

AT&T LONG DISTANCEPaid Chk#  032188 6/28/2019

$527.86 LIBR-LONG DISTANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 83641746

$13.74 LIBR-LONG DISTANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 83641746

$61.40 LIBR-LONG DISTANCEG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 83641746

Total   AT&T LONG DISTANCE $603.00

AT&TPO BOX 5080Paid Chk#  032189 6/28/2019

$184.67 LIBRARY-TELEPHONEG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 262375760303

$50.96 FD-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 262375760303

$66.78 CH-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 262375760303

$48.47 DPW-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 262375760303

$65.75 CWRC-TELEPHONEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 262375760303

Total   AT&TPO BOX 5080 $416.63

BEYER S HARDWARE STOREPaid Chk#  032190 6/28/2019

$25.61 LIBRARY-SUPPLIESG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 148706

$16.18 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 148748

$40.09 POOL-SUPPLIESG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 148879

$10.60 PARKS-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 148938

$50.36 CEMETERY-SUPPLIESG 200-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 148949

$41.37 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 148981

$5.66 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149056

$40.03 PARKS-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149058

$21.57 CEMETERY-SUPPLIESG 200-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149099

$24.92 CEMETERY-SUPPLIESG 200-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149109

$6.29 EM-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149122

$11.69 EM-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149141

$31.99 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149142

$38.38 CEMETERY-MAINTENANCEG 200-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149177

$13.03 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149183

$2.87 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149203

$39.58 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149268

$3.24 CEMETERY-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 149311

Total   BEYER S HARDWARE STORE $423.46

BUSINESS CARDPaid Chk#  032191 6/28/2019

$874.38 CWRC-LAB SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$0.80 CWRC-CLOUD STORAGEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$219.33 CWRC-SAFETYG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$219.98 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$21.90 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$11.29 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$8.99 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$225.00 ADMIN-TRAVELG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3367

$100.00 ASSESSOR-TRAVELG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3367

$114.99 TREAS-EQUIPMENTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3367



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 9

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

($225.00) ADMIN-TRAVELG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3367

$114.99 CLERK-EQUIPMENTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3367

$75.07 REC-SUPPLIESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$18.98 WILLOWBROOKE PARKG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$4.99 REC-SUPPLIESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$233.79 REC-SUPPLIESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$55.40 PARKS-FIELD MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$72.31 WILLOWBROOKE PARKG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$141.91 WILLOWBROOKE PARKG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$489.00 WILLOWBROOKE PARKG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$14.93 REC-SUPPLIESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$77.24 REC-SUPPLIESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$15.00 REC-SUPPLIESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$79.99 REC-SUPPLIESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$87.96 CELEBBRATIONSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$381.25 POOL-EQUIPMENTG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$162.17 EM-STEINSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5957

$9.31 EM-STEINSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5957

Total   BUSINESS CARD $3,605.95

CEDARBURG FIRE DEPARTMENTPaid Chk#  032192 6/28/2019

$53,375.00 3RD QTR 2019 OPERATING EXPENSESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   CEDARBURG FIRE DEPARTMENT $53,375.00

CEDARBURG LIGHT & WATERPaid Chk#  032193 6/28/2019

$1,973.29 WTR IMPACT FEE-HBT N82W4876 SANDHILL TRLG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   CEDARBURG LIGHT & WATER $1,973.29

CITY CEDARBURG-PETTY CASHPaid Chk#  032194 6/28/2019

$18.99 COUNCIL-CAKE FOR MID MORAINE MUNI DINNERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

$12.34 SRCTR-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

$30.00 CLERKS-RECORDING FEE STORMWATER AGMT 
FOR ENG

G 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

$30.00 PD-PETTY CASHG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   CITY CEDARBURG-PETTY CASH $91.33

COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSINPaid Chk#  032195 6/28/2019

$21.13 CLERKS-OFFICE SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 376331

Total   COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN $21.13

CORE & MAIN LPPaid Chk#  032196 6/28/2019

$147.00 DPW-STORM REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE K705958

Total   CORE & MAIN LP $147.00

DIGITAL EDGE OF GRAFTONPaid Chk#  032197 6/28/2019

$369.00 TREAS-CHECKSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15325

$60.00 ENG-BUS CARDSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15343

$164.00 ED-COMMUNITY PROFILE BOOKSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15343

$243.99 BRANDING INITIATIVEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 15343



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 10

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   DIGITAL EDGE OF GRAFTON $836.99

FASTENAL COMPANYPaid Chk#  032198 6/28/2019

$280.38 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WISAU111076

$24.28 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WISAU111401

$100.62 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WISAU111429

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY $405.28

GRAEFPaid Chk#  032199 6/28/2019

$3,631.00 ENG-DAMS ENV. FUNDG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0104056

Total   GRAEF $3,631.00

GRAINGERPaid Chk#  032200 6/28/2019

$11.90 COMPLEX-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9164949068

Total   GRAINGER $11.90

JACKSON CONCRETE INC.Paid Chk#  032201 6/28/2019

$228.00 DPW-STORM REPAIR & MAINTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0098432-IN

$262.00 DPW-STORM REPAIR & MAINTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0098503-IN

Total   JACKSON CONCRETE INC. $490.00

JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE/ROYAL FPaid Chk#  032202 6/28/2019

$375.36 DPW-OPERATING SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MIL07190514

Total   JANI-KING OF MILWAUKEE/ROYAL F $375.36

JOE JACOBSPaid Chk#  032203 6/28/2019

$720.00 BI-JUNE 2019G 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19-010

Total   JOE JACOBS $720.00

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTPaid Chk#  032204 6/28/2019

$287.00 DPW-OPERATING SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 85932412

Total   JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROT $287.00

KELLEY, MIKEPaid Chk#  032205 6/28/2019

$25.00 CWRC-5 YEAR SERVICE AWARDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   KELLEY, MIKE $25.00

L W ALLEN LLCPaid Chk#  032206 6/28/2019

$71.12 CWRC-PARTSG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 108109

Total   L W ALLEN LLC $71.12

LIESENER SOILS INC.Paid Chk#  032207 6/28/2019

$348.00 CEMETERY-GROUNDS MAINTENANCEG 200-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0169784-IN

Total   LIESENER SOILS INC. $348.00

MATHESON TRI-GASPaid Chk#  032208 6/28/2019

$46.80 DPW-MAINTENANCE PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19878037

Total   MATHESON TRI-GAS $46.80



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 11

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

MERGENT, INCPaid Chk#  032209 6/28/2019

$462.00 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1673001151

Total   MERGENT, INC $462.00

MOEGENBURG BUILDERS INC.Paid Chk#  032210 6/28/2019

$110.00 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1

Total   MOEGENBURG BUILDERS INC. $110.00

MORALEZ, MICHAELPaid Chk#  032211 6/28/2019

$35.00 CLERKS-REFUND OPERATORS LICENSE MINUS 
BACKGROUND CHECK COST

G 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   MORALEZ, MICHAEL $35.00

NAPA AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  032212 6/28/2019

$108.70 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-015824

$29.94 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-016250

Total   NAPA AUTO PARTS $138.64

NEWMAN CHEVROLETPaid Chk#  032213 6/28/2019

$43.64 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 163800

Total   NEWMAN CHEVROLET $43.64

NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP.CO.Paid Chk#  032214 6/28/2019

$694.02 CWRC-PARTSG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0000001579

Total   NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP.CO. $694.02

OLIVER FIONTAR LLCPaid Chk#  032215 6/28/2019

$13,253.13 TIF#4-DRAW #15G 350-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 521

$12,785.00 TIF#4-DRAW #15G 350-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 521

Total   OLIVER FIONTAR LLC $26,038.13

OLSEN S PIGGLY WIGGLYPaid Chk#  032216 6/28/2019

$49.98 DPW-OPERATINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 37307

Total   OLSEN S PIGGLY WIGGLY $49.98

OZAUKEE ACE HARDWAREPaid Chk#  032217 6/28/2019

$43.17 CEMETERY-MAINTENANCEG 200-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 159628

$18.05 CEMETERY-MAINTENANCEG 200-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 159683

Total   OZAUKEE ACE HARDWARE $61.22

PORT WASHINGTON SENIOR CENTERPaid Chk#  032218 6/28/2019

$1,850.79 SRCTR-POLISH CHICAGO TRIPG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   PORT WASHINGTON SENIOR CENTER $1,850.79

QUALITY STATE OIL CO.,INC.Paid Chk#  032219 6/28/2019

$3,510.84 DPW-FUEL INVENTORYG 221-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1248570

$4,367.40 DPW-FUEL INVENTORYG 221-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1248571

Total   QUALITY STATE OIL CO.,INC. $7,878.24



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 12

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

QUALITY TRUCK CARE CENTERPaid Chk#  032220 6/28/2019

$94,123.00 DPW-TRUCK #90 CHASSISG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NT-1964

$103,339.00 DPW-TRUCK #96 CHASSISG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NT-1965

Total   QUALITY TRUCK CARE CENTER $197,462.00

RNOW INCPaid Chk#  032221 6/28/2019

$56.51 CPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2019-55993

Total   RNOW INC $56.51

RYCHTIK WELDING,INC.Paid Chk#  032222 6/28/2019

$41.96 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 55706

Total   RYCHTIK WELDING,INC. $41.96

SHALOM WILDLIFE ZOOPaid Chk#  032223 6/28/2019

$987.50 REC-FIELD TRIP PAYMENTG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   SHALOM WILDLIFE ZOO $987.50

SHEFFIELD, MARYPaid Chk#  032224 6/28/2019

$2,297.50 ED-JUNE 2019G 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   SHEFFIELD, MARY $2,297.50

SHERWIN INDUSTRIES, INC.Paid Chk#  032225 6/28/2019

$1,375.00 DPW-STREET REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SC042809

Total   SHERWIN INDUSTRIES, INC. $1,375.00

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INCPaid Chk#  032226 6/28/2019

$841.13 COMM. MONOPOLEG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 369275

Total   SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC $841.13

SNIDER MOLD COMPANYPaid Chk#  032227 6/28/2019

$377.50 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7896-000

Total   SNIDER MOLD COMPANY $377.50

SOUTHSIDE TIRE CO., INC.Paid Chk#  032228 6/28/2019

$1,544.54 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 847993

Total   SOUTHSIDE TIRE CO., INC. $1,544.54

SPORT COURT WIPaid Chk#  032229 6/28/2019

$120.00 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2019-032

Total   SPORT COURT WI $120.00

STAAB CONSTRUCTION CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  032230 6/28/2019

$55,689.00 ENG-HIGHLAND LIFT STATIONG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2017-04

Total   STAAB CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION $55,689.00

STREICHER S POLICE EQUIPMENTPaid Chk#  032231 6/28/2019

$8.00 PD-UNIFORMSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE I1371790

Total   STREICHER S POLICE EQUIPMENT $8.00



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 13

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

TAPCOPaid Chk#  032232 6/28/2019

$1,419.77 DPW-TRAFFIC SIGNAL REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE I639821

Total   TAPCO $1,419.77

TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639Paid Chk#  032233 6/28/2019

$19.88 PD-DIGITAL ADAPTERSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2801

$6.63 DW-DIGITAL ADAPTERG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3301

$30.11 REC-TELEPHONEG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$37.63 POOL-TELEPHONEG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$15.05 FD-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$22.58 EM-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$15.05 SRCTR-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$30.11 DPW-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$15.05 PLAN-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$22.58 ENG-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$15.05 BI-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$22.58 TREAS-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$37.63 CLERK-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$7.53 ADMIN-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$7.53 MAYOR-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$67.76 CH-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$15.05 ASSESSOR-TELEPHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$60.21 CWRC-TELEPHONEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 4601

$1,026.50 CH-INTERNETG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6601

$137.00 EM-INTERNET 5/13-6/13/19G 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 707260101061

$134.98 EM-INTERNET 6/13 - 7/12/19G 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 707260101061

$134.98 POOL-INTERNETG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7801

Total   TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639 $1,881.47

TRESTER HOIST & EQUIPMENTPaid Chk#  032234 6/28/2019

$385.00 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7244217

$600.00 DPW-PARTSG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7244218

Total   TRESTER HOIST & EQUIPMENT $985.00

UNIFIRST CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  032235 6/28/2019

$76.85 CWRC-SAFETY EQUIPMENTG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1078056

$46.72 DPW-OPERATING SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1078060

Total   UNIFIRST CORPORATION $123.57

USA BLUEBOOKPaid Chk#  032236 6/28/2019

$178.86 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 912972

Total   USA BLUEBOOK $178.86

VIEVUPaid Chk#  032237 6/28/2019

$26.67 PD-BODY CAMERASG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 33130

$26.67 PD-BODY CAMERASG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 33131

$26.67 PD-BODY CAMERASG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 33132

$26.67 PD-BODY CAMERASG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 33133



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 07/02/19 3:27 PM

Page 14

JUNE 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$26.67 PD-BODY CAMERASG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 33134

$26.67 PD-BODY CAMERASG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 33135

Total   VIEVU $160.02

W. & E. RADTKEPaid Chk#  032238 6/28/2019

$410.49 PARKS-CELEBRATION SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 128415

Total   W. & E. RADTKE $410.49

111300   PWSB Checking $474,515.45

Fund Summary

111300  PWSB Checking

100 GENERAL FUND $153,256.97

200 CEMETERY FUND $544.45

220 RECREATION PROGRAMS FUND $1,713.62

221 FUEL SYSTEM - WASH BAY $8,491.28

240 SWIMMING POOL FUND $7,447.43

260 LIBRARY FUND $4,195.83

350 TIF DISTRICT FUND #4 $26,038.13

400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND $208,131.63

601 WATER RECYCLING CENTER $64,696.11

$474,515.45


























































































































	CC Agenda 07-08-19
	6. 2019.06.24 Common Council Minutes
	9A Blue sheet-HWY 60 Business Park preliminary engineering services
	9A Rueckert & Mielke Proposal-compressed
	9B Lowdermilk Denial
	9C Blue Sheet - WDC
	9C WDC fact sheet
	Fact Sheet
	As of December 31, 2018

	Program Administration
	Features
	Monthly fee deducted:
	Equals total annual fee of:
	Investment Option

	Statistics as of December 31, 2018

	9E Bills
	Transfer List 062519-070519
	Check Register Detail 7-2-19

	10A CA Report 07 03 19-compressed
	10B 2018 CPD Annual Report



